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DATE: June 14, 2005
TO: Parties of Record & All Interested Persons
FROM: Kira Scott, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket 050179-TL—Petition for realignment of exchange boundaries of St. Johns,
St. Augustine, Ponte Vedra Beach, Jacksonville, and Green Cove Springs, and for

consolidation of Julington exchange with St. Johns exchange by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.

Please note that three customer meetings have been scheduled in the above-referenced
docket for the following dates, times, and locations:

Tuesday, July 12, 2005
10:00 am. & 6:00 p.m.

St. Johns County Julington Creek Branch
725 Flora Branch Blvd.
Jacksonville, FL 32259

Wednesday, July 13, 2005
10:00 a.m.
St. Johns County Administrative Complex/Auditorium
4020 Lewis Speedway
St. Augustine, FL 32084

The purpose of these customer meetings is to receive input from customers affected by
BellSouth’s petition to realign the St. Johns, St. Augustine, Ponte Vedra Beach, Jacksonville, and
Green Cove Springs exchange boundaries and for consolidation of the Julington and St. Johns
exchanges. BellSouth’s proposal would require approximately 4,000 customers to change their
telephone numbers, and approximately 18,000 customers to change their calling scopes.

BellSouth will explain its proposal in greater detail at the meetings to ensure customers’
understanding of the potential impact.

If anyone should have any questions regarding these meetings, please contact Kira Scott
at (850) 413-6216.
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